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Agenda ltem Summary 
1. REQUESTED MOTION: 

4CTION REOUESTED: Authorize expendihues to American Eurocopter not to exceed $4,340,101.00 as fmal payment(s) for purchase 
If an American Eurocopter EC145 helicopter airframe and optional equipment. 

WHY ACTION IS NECESSARY: Expenditures over $50,000.00 must have Board approval, according to Section 9.4.1 of the Lee 
bounty Purchasing and Payment Procedures Manual. 

WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Completes the purchase agreement for the airframe and optional equipment oftbe EC145 
lelicoptcr for Lee County EMS. 

A. COMMISSIONER 
X ADMINISTRATJVE ORDINANCE B. DEPARTMENT 

ADMIN. CODE C. DJVISION 

WALK ON 

!, BACKGROUND: 
The Board approved the purchase of a  new helicopter air ambulance August G,ZOO2 on blue sheet number 2002082 1. Down payments 
:&ding $482,233.00 representing a 10% down payment on the air&me and a 10% down payment on options has been paid to American 
Zuurocopter. The remainder of the payment is due upon delivery, currently scheduled for November 19,2003. 

Funds will be made available in FYO4 in: 
cp‘ 

Account String: 1<F5260100100.506430.7100 

5. MANAGEM~ENT RECOMMENDATIONS: 

9. RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: 
- 

APPROVED 
- 

oh) N-c+.(.q x DEFERRED 



From: Cindy McBride 
To: Geren, Patricia 
Date: 918103 357PM 
Subject: Board Item A7a (BLUESHEET #20030999) 

Cathy, John Wilson has requested the bluesheet 20030999 (Final Payment to Purchase American 
Eurocopter) be deferred to next fiscal year. Therefore, please defer bluesheet to October 7, 2003 Board 
Meeting. Thanks Cindy 

cc: Hansen, Chris; Millis, Patricia; O’Neal, Richard; Wilson, John 


